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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  January 6, 2020 

Proposal Number:  P413-20 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: January 6, 2020 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  RFP P413-
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QUESTION 6:  Per Exhibit B, section A, part v. 1. (page 13), the RFP asks for “at least three (3) 
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QUESTION 12: What is the anticipated time frame from Proposal submission on 1/6/20 until the 

decision on selection of feasibility consultant?  

RESPONSE: 2-3 weeks 

QUESTION 13:  separate binders...” Please clarify what the term “portion” entails. 

RESPONSE: See Section 2.2.2 Proposal Content and Organization.  

QUESTION 14: Per section 3.1 (page 6), the RFP states “NM PREFERENCES...Offerors must include a 

copy of their preference certificate with their proposal.” Please confirm this section is 

relevant only to New Mexico contractors. 

RESPONSE: This section is only applicable to New Mexico Companies or Contractors.  If Not 

Applicable please indicate N/A on Exhibit D Authorized Signature Page under “New 

Mexico State Preference Number 

QUESTION 15: You noted that UNMHSC will not work on edits to the Standard Terms and Conditions 

during the evaluation process. To clarify, do we need to provide any exceptions with 

respect to the Standard Terms and Conditions at the time our proposal is submitted, or 

should those exceptions be held until after UNMHSC’s recognition of the highest scoring 

vendor? 

 

RESPONSE:  Yes, please submit any exceptions to the Standard T&C’s with your company’s proposal 

response.  

 

QUESTION 16: In section II, 2.1, page 5, the RFP states, “Each portion of the proposal must be submitted 

in separate binders...” However, section II, 2.2.1d, page 5, states “Each proposal must be 

placed within a binder...”  Are we correct in our understanding that the Hospital expects to 

receive a total of eight binders (one original version and seven copies)? 

RESPONSE:   Yes, 8 binders ((one original version and seven copies) 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Exhibit D.  Failure to do so may subject Offeror to 

disqualification. 

 

All other provisions of the Proposal Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is hereby made a part of the 

Proposal Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the original documents and all itemized listing 

thereof. 

 


